
 

 
 

CALL FOR NOMINATIONS 
  

TO:  ALL MEMBERS 

 

FROM:  InformCanada NOMINATIONS COMMITTEE 

 

DATE:  September 2013 

 

As an InformCanada member, you have the opportunity to nominate a person or persons who work for an 

Information & Referral Centre in Canada to the InformCanada Board of Directors (2 year terms).  All 

positions are volunteer and Board Members are expected to participate actively in Board activities.  All 

nominations must be accompanied by a letter outlining the person's work in I&R field and a letter by the 

person that he/she is willing to stand for nomination.  Please include the nominees mailing address, e-

mail address, telephone and fax numbers.   
 

 

NOMINATIONS FOR 2013/2014 POSITIONS 
 

  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (2 YEAR)    

NAME      

AGENCY   

ADDRESS   

CITY  PROV  P.C.  

PHONE  FAX  EMAIL  

 

NOMINATED BY: 

NAME      

AGENCY   

ADDRESS   

CITY  PROV  P.C.  

PHONE  FAX  EMAIL  

 

Nominations must be received by October15, 2013 

SEND BY MAIL, FAX or EMAIL TO: IC ELECTIONS COMMITTEE 

c/o Jacky Roddy 

235 Martindale Rd Unit 10 

St Catharines, ON L2W 1A5 

Tel. (905) 682-1900 ext 230  Fax. (905) 682-4314  e-mail: president@informcanada.ca 


